Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From; Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 1:48 AM

To: ‘Center for Judicial Accountability’

Subject: & message sent at 1:35 am, Aug. 10, 2021 via National Review's facebook page

& sent at 1:42 am, Aug 10, 2021 via the “Send a Tip” feature of its website: National Review Tips: Send a tip to the
National Review News Team

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 1:36 AM

To: 'Center for Judicial Accountability' <elena@judgewatch.org>

Subject: e-mail sent at 1:35 am, Aug. 10, 2021 via National Review's facebook page

What is your e-mail for news tips? | had an old e-mail address for Editor-in-Chief Lowry & for editorial,
which came back as no longer existing. My tip is entitled: "Cuomo’s public corruption, as governor, in
which EVERYONE in a line of succession is complicit, as likewise ALL who would impeach and convict him".
I am Elena Sassower, Director of the non-partisan, non-profit citizens' organization Center for Judicial
Accountability, Inc. (www.judgewatch.org) My e-mail is elena@judgewatch.org; phone #914-421-1200.
Thank you.




